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PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 
 

From: Rebecca Murray <Rebecca.Murray@dcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 8:50 a.m. 
To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LGOIMA regarding streetlights/luminaires (referred to as fixtures in request) in our Council 
 
Received 9 December 2022. 
 

Name:  

Organisation: Nelson Marlborough Institute Of Technology 

Address: @nmit.ac.nz  

Phone:  

Email: @nmit.ac.nz  

 

Request Text 

Kia ora koutou 

Under the Official Information Act 1982, I request details regarding the installation/retrofitting of LED streetlighting in your 
council, as part of the NZTA National Land Transport Fund. 

Can you please provide details regarding streetlights/luminaires (referred to as fixtures below) in your council:  

a) Has your council taken part in the NLTF funding scheme for the accelerated roll-out of LED road lighting?  

b) How many fixtures are there currently in your district?  

c) How many of these (b) are currently LED fixtures, and in what year were they installed? (Please provide number of 
luminaires installed per year)  

d) How many of these (b) are not yet LED and will be replaced with LED fixtures in the future, and approximately when? 
(Please indicate if replacement is planned to happen in by Dec 2023, Dec 2024, Dec 2027, or later, or is currently not 
planned).  

e) What is the colour temperature of the fixtures currently (c) and in the future to be (d) installed (e.g. 4000K)? If different 
colour temperatures are (to be) installed, please provide a breakdown of how many at which temperature.  

f) How many of the LED fixtures currently (c) and in the future to be (d) installed are controllable, i.e. fitted with wireless 
central management system (CMS) technology?  

g) How many of the fixtures currently (c) and in the future to be (d) installed are control-enabled? (i.e. they are not currently 
controllable, but with an additional receptable will be).  

h) How many of the currently installed fixtures (c) are currently being controlled? o If any, please specify the controls, for 
example:  dimming intensity (e.g. 50% intensity)  timing (e.g. dimmed to 50% intensity between 11pm – 6am)  and/or 
motion sensed dimming (e.g. motion sensed dimming to 50% intensity between 11pm - 6pm). 

Thank you so much for your help with this! 
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Rebecca Murray 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer 
Governance Group 
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